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FW: Noise regulation

		From

		HOOFF Rian

		To

		'GOLDSTEIN Meyer'

		Cc

		HNIDEY Emil

		Recipients

		meyer.goldstein@state.or.us; emil.hnidey@state.or.us







Meyer or Emil,




Can you respond to this inquiry?




Thx,




Rian




 








From: Susan Watkins [mailto:maczenith@onlinemac.com]




Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 12:27 PM


To: HOOFF Rian


Subject: Fwd: Noise regulation










 




 








 








Dear Rian,






 









DEQ recently circulated an informal notice regarding changes to OAR 340 division No 35 regarding noise regulations.  The notice mentions a public hearing on May 18 and welcomes comment through May 23.  However, no information as to what

 the changes might entail was provided other than to call the changes "administrative," and the only link to further information was to an explanation of the proposed ballast water changes in division No. 143.









 









Do you have more information about the proposed changes?  Thank you.




















 







PS Your email address is given incorrectly on the notice.
























Susan Watkins




13440 SW McCabe Chapel Road




McMinnville, Oregon 97128




503-474-9544






maczenith@onlinemac.com












 
























 





















 










Susan Watkins




13440 SW McCabe Chapel Road




McMinnville, Oregon 97128




503-474-9544






maczenith@onlinemac.com












 
























 








RE: Noise regulation

		From

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer

		To

		HOOFF Rian; maczenith@onlinemac.com

		Cc

		HNIDEY Emil

		Recipients

		emil.hnidey@state.or.us; rian.hooff@state.or.us; maczenith@onlinemac.com



Ms. Watkins,


 


The only change being made to the noise regulations is to move some tables that the tables. The rules refer to those tables but the official published version of the rules does not contain the tables. The change being made is to incorporate those tables into the official published version of the rules. 


 


You can find a copy of the rule text, showing the changes, and an explanation of the changes being made here: http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Documents/ballastPNP.pdf


 


 


Please contact me if you have any further questions.


 


 


 


			[image: ]


			Meyer Goldstein


DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator


503-229-6478


811 SW 6th Ave., Portland 97204


Telework Friday 7:00-4:00


503-512-9028


 








 


 


 


 


From: HOOFF Rian [mailto:rian.hooff@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 13:27
To: 'GOLDSTEIN Meyer' <meyer.goldstein@state.or.us>
Cc: HNIDEY Emil <emil.hnidey@state.or.us>
Subject: FW: Noise regulation




 


Meyer or Emil,


Can you respond to this inquiry?


Thx,


Rian


 


From: Susan Watkins [mailto:maczenith@onlinemac.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 12:27 PM
To: HOOFF Rian
Subject: Fwd: Noise regulation




 


 


 


Dear Rian,


 



DEQ recently circulated an informal notice regarding changes to OAR 340 division No 35 regarding noise regulations.  The notice mentions a public hearing on May 18 and welcomes comment through May 23.  However, no information as to what the changes might entail was provided other than to call the changes "administrative," and the only link to further information was to an explanation of the proposed ballast water changes in division No. 143.



 



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
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att registration

		From

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer

		To

		noisetables2016; rulemakingnoticesurvey

		Recipients

		noisetables2016@deq.state.or.us; rulemakingnoticesurvey@deq.state.or.us



			[image: AT&T ]


			| 


			   T e l e C o n f e r e n c e    
   S e r v i c e s









 


			TeleConference Folder Id: 45042683  





			Registration Conference Name:   RESERVATIONLESS SERVICE ACCOUNT 1









 


			[image: ]





						   CHANGED


			RESERVATIONLESS AUDIO DIAL IN AND AT&T CONNECT 
Registration Confirmation


			  











			[image: ]









 


			Please review this information and contact TeleConference Services at (800)526-2655 if there are any changes.
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			   ACCESS   INFORMATION
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			-------------------------- Audio Conference -------------------------- 









 


						USA Toll-Free:


						888-363-4734











						USA Caller Paid/International Toll:


						215-446-3656











						ACCESS CODE:


						1910322


						HOST PASSWORD:


						6352















 


			--------------------------- AT&T Connect ---------------------------------





						Web Conference URL:


						https://www.connectmeeting.att.com 











						Meeting Number(s):


						215-446-3656 or 215-446-3656











						Access Code:


						1910322











						Host Password:


						6352
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			AT&T CONNECT WEB CONFERENCE SERVICE: SETUP AND ACTIVATION





			[image: ]









 


						FIRST TIME USERS ONLY: 











						1. Download the AT&T Connect client software. 





			When prompted, click "Save" to save this file to your desktop, then double-click on it or click "Run" to complete installation. 











						2. Activate the "myAT&T" application. 





			This is your meeting launch pad, a small desktop application that allows you to easily enter your AT&T Connect personal Meeting Room, invite others to your Meeting Room, and more! 











						Your account details in the AT&T Connect web conference service are: 











						User Name:


						meyerg@deq.state.or.us 











						Password:


						6352 











						Email Address:


						goldstein.meyer@deq.state.or.us 
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			AT&T CONNECT TRAINING





			[image: ]









 


			Training URL:


						http://attwebtrain.123attend.com





			Password:


						Webtrain









 


			First register for a training account at the above URL. Once registered add AT&T Connect Integrated Edition to your Product List. Then click on "browse for courses" to view a list of scheduled classes. For future visits to the Training Web Site, just login by entering your email address and selected Training Web Site password. 
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			   HOST   AND   ARRANGER   INFORMATION
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						Conference Host:


						MEYER GOLDSTEIN















 


						Phone Number:


						(503)229-6478 















 


												


			Conference Arranger:


						NANCE TUTTLE















 


						Phone Number:


						(503)229-5343 
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			   OPTIONAL   FEATURES   SECURED
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			Attendee ID Prompting
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			Audio + Web Recording
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			Audio-Only Recording
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			Change Host Password





						[image: ]


			Host Dial Out





						[image: ]


			Operator Dial Out





						[image: ]


			Tones on Entry/Exit





						[image: ]


			Voice Over Computer
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			AT&T CONNECT QUICK REFERENCE





			[image: ]









 


			To Join A Web Conference





			When you receive an invitation to an AT&T Connect web conference, click the invitation's `Enter' link to connect your computer to the conference.





			


			Entering Your Own Meeting Room as the Host





			To connect your computer to your personal Meeting Room:





			-- OR --





			From any browser:





			1. Go to https://www.connectmeeting.att.com





			2. Enter the Meeting Number 888-363-4734 or 215-446-3656





			(Quick Tip The Meeting Number is the same as your TeleConference Primary Access Phone Number)





			3. Enter the Access Code 1910322





			4. If Hosting the Web Conference, Select Host and enter 6352





			






 


			[image: ]





			   SPECIAL   NOTES





			[image: ]









 


			*  Should you need assistance during your conference, please press *# for a list of menu options and *0 to obtain Specialist assistance. 





			*  For assistance with AT&T Connect Web Conference Service, contact AT&T Connect Customer Care at 888-796-6118 or 847-562-7015 





			*  AT&T Connect Help & Software Downloads can also be found at: 
http://www.corp.att.com/attconnectsupport 





			*  Special Tip: Always remember to set a date for a follow-up conference while all participants are on the call.





			*  If your individual TeleConference account is not used within a six month period, deactivation will occur.





			*  If you record your conference, you may order recording services at 
https://www.teleconference.att.com/conferencerecord.





			*  If you have any questions regarding this service or your account, please call (800)526-2655 and a Specialist will assist you.





			*  For your protection, do not publish your conference Access Information (e.g., Dial In Number, Access Codes.).









 


			Thank you for registering with AT&T TeleConference Services! 





			
Tue Apr 26 2016 13:13:52









 


 


 


 


 


From: ATTConnectAdmin@att.com [mailto:ATTConnectAdmin@att.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 1:22 PM
To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Activating your AT&T Connect applications


 


Dear EMIL HNIDEY,

To activate the AT&T Connect application on your Desktop or Mobile device: Click here

If you have not yet installed the AT&T Connect application: 
================================================
To install on your Desktop Click here 
To install on your Mobile device Click here

For support, please contact your AT&T Connect System Administrator or Help Desk.


 




noise2016 - reformatted tables

		From

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer

		To

		THOMPSON Michele

		Cc

		noisetables2016

		Recipients

		THOMPSON.Michele@deq.state.or.us; noisetables2016@deq.state.or.us



And since you have nothing else to do, how do these look?


 


The PDF’s are scary, but I don’t think there’s much that can be done with them. They have already been published to the public for years. I did make new cover pages for them.


 


This is more of my project to get all tables off of our web pages.


 


 


Meyer Goldstein


Oregon Department of Environmental Quality


Agency Rules Coordinator


503-229-6478


811 SW 6th St.


Portland, OR 97204


Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m. – 4 p.m.


Telecommute Phone – 503-512-9028


 


Questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: DEQ Rulemaking Resources
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Table 1


New Motor Vehicle Standards


[bookmark: _GoBack]Moving test at 50 feet (15.2 meters)






			Motorcycles





			Effective For


			Maximum Noise Level (dBA)





			1975 Model


			86





			1976 Model


			83





			1977-1982 Models


			81





			1983-1985 Models built after December 31, 1982


			83





			Moped Models built after December 31, 1982


			70





			Off-road models with engine displacements of 170cc and lower





			1983-1985 Models built after December 31, 1982


			83





			1983-1985 Models built after December 31, 1985


			80





			Off road models with engine displacement greater than 170cc





			1983-1985 Models built after December 31, 1982


			86





			1983-1985 Models built after December 31, 1985


			82





			Snowmobiles as defined in ORS 481.048





			1975 Models


			82





			Models after 1975


			78





			Trucks and Buses in excess of 10,000 lbs. (4536 kg) GVWR





			1975 Model


			82





			1976-1981 Models or Models manufactur4ed after Jan. 1, 1978 and before Jan. 1, 1986


			83





			Models manufactured after Jan.1, 1986, and before (Reserved)


			





			Models manufactured after (Reserved)


			





			Automobiles, light trucks and all other road vehicles





			1975 Model


			83





			1976-1978 Models


			83





			Models after 1978


			80





			Motorboats





			Models offered for sale after June 30, 1980


			82
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Table 5


Ambient Standards for Vehicles Operated Near


Noise Sensitive Property


Allowable Noise Limits





			Time


			Maximum Noise Level





			7:00 a.m. – 10:00 p.m.


			60





			10:00 p.m. – 7:00 a.m.


			[bookmark: _GoBack]55
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Table 6


Auxiliary Equipment Driven by Primary Engine


Noise Standards


Stationary Test at 50 feet (15.2 meters) or Greater





			Model Year


			Maximum Noise Level dBA





			Before 1976


			88





			1976-1978


			85





			After 1978


			[bookmark: _GoBack]82











image1.png


State of Oregon

Environmental
Quality
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Table 7


Existing Industrial and Commercial Noise Source Standards


Allowable Statistical Noise Levels in Any One Hour





			7:00 a.m. – 10:00 p.m.


			10:00 p.m. – 7:00 a.m.





			L50 – 55 dBA


			L50 – 50 dBA





			L10 – 60 dBA


			L10 – 55 dBA





			L1 – 75 dBA


			L1 – 60 dBA
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Table 8


[bookmark: _GoBack]New Industrial and Commercial Noise Source Standards


Allowable Statistical Noise Levels in Any One Hour





			7:00 a.m. – 10:00 p.m.


			10:00 p.m. – 7:00 a.m.





			L50 – 55 dBA


			L50 – 50 dBA





			L10 – 60 dBA


			L10 – 55 dBA





			L1 – 75 dBA


			L1 – 60 dBA
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Table 10


Medium Octave Band Standards


For Industrial and Commercial Noise Sources


Allowable Octave Band Sound Pressure Levels





			Octave Band Frequency (Hz)


			7:00 a.m. – 10:00 p.m.


			10:00 p.m. – 7:00 a.m.





			31.5


			68


			65





			63


			65


			62





			125


			61


			56





			250


			55


			50





			500


			52


			46





			1000


			49


			43





			2000


			46


			40





			4000


			43


			37





			8000


			40


			34
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Table 2


[bookmark: _GoBack]In-Use Road Vehicle Standards


Stationary Test






			Model Year


			Maximum Noise Level (dBA)


			Minimum Distance from Vehicle to Measurement Point





			All Vehicles Described in ORS 481.205(2)





			Before 1976


			94


			25 feet (7.6 meters)





			1976 and after


			91


			25 feet (7.6 meters)





			All Other Trucks in Excess of 8,000 pounds (3629 kg.) GVRW





			Before 1976


			94


			25 feet (7.6 meters)





			1976-1981


			91


			25 feet (7.6 meters)





			After 1981


			88


			25 feet (7.6 meters)





			Motorcycles





			1975 and Before


			102


			20 inches (1/2 meter)





			After 1975


			99


			20 inches (1/2 meter)





			Front-engine Automobiles, Light Trucks, All Other Front-engine Road Vehicles





			All


			95


			20 inches (1/2 meter)





			Rear-engine Automobiles, Light Trucks and All Other Front-engine Road Vehicles





			All


			95


			20 inches (1/2 meter)





			Buses as Defined Under ORS 481.030





			Before 1976


			94


			25 feet (7.6 meters)





			1976 and After


			91


			25 feet (7.6 meters)
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Table 3


In-Use Road Vehicle Standards


Moving Test at 50 feet (15.2 meters) or Greater at Vehicle Speed






			Operating Conditions


			Trucks and Buses Exceeding 10,000 pounds GVWR


			Automobiles and Light Trucks


			Motorcycles





			Posted 45 mph or less Under any Grade, Load, Acceleration or Decleration


			86


			72


			78





			Posted Greater Than 45 mpg Under any Grade, Load, Acceleration or Deceleration


			90


			78


			62





			Moving at 35 mph or Less on Level Roadway Under Constant Speed More than 200 Feet From Stop


			84


			70


			74
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
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npcs21.pdf




Oregon Department of Environmental Quality   



 



Motor Vehicle Sound Measurement 



Procedures Manual 
NPCS - 21 



 



 
811 SW 6th Avenue 
Portland, OR 97204 
Phone: 503-229-5696 
 800-452-4011 
Fax: 503-229-5850 
 



 
 
DEQ is a leader in 
restoring, maintaining and 
enhancing the quality of 
Oregon’s air, land and 
water. 



























































 

































































 

































































 







































































 



























































 























 










npcs35.pdf




Oregon Department of Environmental Quality   



 



Motor Race Vehicle and Facility 



Sound Measurement and 



Procedure Manual 
NPCS - 35 



 



 
811 SW 6th Avenue 
Portland, OR 97204 
Phone: 503-229-5696 
 800-452-4011 
Fax: 503-229-5850 
 



 
 
DEQ is a leader in 
restoring, maintaining and 
enhancing the quality of 
Oregon’s air, land and 
water. 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 











 










npcs37.pdf




Oregon Department of Environmental Quality   



 



Airport Noise Control Procedure 



Manual 
NPCS – 37 



Approved November 1979 



 



 
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



 



Sound Measurement Procedures 



Manual 
NPCS - 1 



 



 
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



 



Requirements for Sound 



Measuring Instruments and 



Personnel 
NPCS - 2 



 



 
811 SW 6th Avenue 
Portland, OR 97204 
Phone: 503-229-5696 
 800-452-4011 
Fax: 503-229-5850 
 



 
 
DEQ is a leader in 
restoring, maintaining and 
enhancing the quality of 
Oregon’s air, land and 
water. 











NPCS-2 
 



Department of Environmental Quality 
Air Quality Control Division 



Noise Pollution Control Section 
 
I. Instruments 
  



Purpose: To ensure maximum practical accuracy in any particular instrument and to 
minimize the difference in corresponding readings with various makes and models of 
instruments. 
 A. Specifications for sound level meters 
   
  Scope: All sound level meters shall conform to American National  
  Standard Institute Standard number S1.4-1971. A Type II specification is  



the minimum requirement for sound level meters. The minimum 
accessory requirements are a random incidence microphone, a 
windscreen, and an acoustically coupled calibrator. 
 



  B. Specifications for octave and third-octave band filter sets 
 



Scope: All octave and third-octave band filter sets shall conform to 
American National Standard Institute Standard number S1.11-1966. 
Type O Class II is the minimum requirement for octave and third-octave 
band filter sets.  



   
  C.  Specifications for tape recorders or graphic level recorders 
 



Scope: Magnetic tape recorder systems and graphic level recorder 
systems shall conform to Society of Automotive Engineers 
Recommended Practice J184, qualifying a sound data acquisition 
system. 



 
  D. Specifications for impulse sound measuring equipment 
 



Scope: Impulse sound measurement instruments shall conform to 
American National Standard Institute Standard Number S1.4-1971. A 
Type I specification is the minimum requirement for sound level meters 
with a peak detector circuit.  



 
II. Personnel 
 
 Purpose: To ensure the quality of measurements 
   
  A.  Personnel Qualifications 
    



Scope: Personnel conducting sound measurements shall have been 
trained and experienced in the current techniques and principles of 
sound measuring instrumentation appropriate to the measurements 
being taken.  











submitting tables with rules - OAR 340-035

		From

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer

		To

		YAMAKA Julie A

		Cc

		noisetables2016

		Recipients

		Julie.A.Yamaka@state.or.us; noisetables2016@deq.state.or.us



Julie,


 


I will be filing rules later this week that have the tables listed below. The rules are 340-035-0015, 0025, 0030, 0035, 0040, and 0045. 


 


They seem to be too big to upload to the rule filing system. Some of them also appear to be too big to email. How can I get you electronic copies of these tables?


 


Thank you.


 


 


			[image: LogoColorRegular]


			Meyer Goldstein


DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator


8-12: 503-229-6478


1-5: 971-673-1660, ext. 246


Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m. – 4 p.m.


503-512-9028








 


DEQ headquarters moved to a new location. The new address is:


700 NE Multnomah St., Ste. 600


Portland, OR 97232
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